








_ Walsh, James F (SDA)

rom: - Walsh James F (SDA)
sent: ‘Thursday, May 13 2010 3 44 PM -
To: - ‘Richard Search'. - : ‘
Subject: RE Facial Recognmon F’resentatlon from-May 12th Sherlffs Meeting.

,‘ gRecetved Tv.

, V*James F. Wa%sh Execu‘uve D;rector
 Massachusetts Shenffs Assocxatuo

- From: Richard Search [mailt

_Sent: Thursday, May 13, 2010 1:49 PM
To: Walsh, James F (SDA)
Cc: George Connolly; Paul Schuepp -+
Subject: Facial Recognition Presentatlon from May 12th Sheriff's Meetmg.
Importance: High :

.im,

| Attached is the presentation that we handed out at yesterdays meeting.
Thanks for hosting the meeting.
Regards, ,V '

Richard G. Search
Director, Program Management

Animetrics, Inc.
53 Technology Lane
Conway, NH 03810

(0) - ext. 2031 - NH.
(0) - MA :
(m)

(f)
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.Ammetrlcs Face B1ometrlc
2D to 3D Technology
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Massachusetts Sheriff's FR System Configuration
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. Logon to BI2 Facial Recognition System
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Face!Ident1ty Management System (FIMS)
Applicat tzons and C’ontro]s

FACE IDENTITY MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
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- Capture “front” view
- -Mimic position of the “Avatar”
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FACE IDENTITY MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

- C’aptu‘r@ “ Right 45 degree” view
- Mimic position of the “Avatar”
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{BLstatelmr

- Capture “ Left 45 degree” view
- Mimic position of the “Avatar”
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- Upload from Disk
» Upload from IPCam:
« Upload from USECam
« 1D frchive:

« Onlife Docamentation

" Manage:
» Manage Systen: -
« Manage Cameras

Manage Galleries
- ManageFQfdersl
« My ficcount
« Logout

5/11/2010

FACE IDENTITY MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
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